



Environment

Environmental Operations
Division

123 Main Street, Suite 160
Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5
CANADA

<http://www.gov.mb.ca/environ>

August 27, 1997

Chisick Metal Ltd.
2141 Logan Avenue
Winnipeg MB R2R 0J3

Attention: Mr. Cliff Chisick

Dear Mr. Chisick:

Re: Environmental Investigation of 2141 Logan Avenue

As noted in our telephone conversation yesterday, Manitoba Environment has met with representatives of North-West Smelting in response to the issue of sub-surface contamination at the above noted property.

As a result of this meeting, North-West Smelting has agreed to conduct a sub-surface environmental investigation. The work will be carried out by an environmental consultant and will require access to the property. Manitoba Environment is hereby requesting, on behalf of North-West Smelting, that you allow the environmental consultant access to the above noted property to conduct the work. The consultant will be directed by this office to contact you in order to make appropriate arrangements.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions in this regard, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Randy Webber
Environment Officer

c Don Labossiere
Charles Chappel
File C.0132

